

PROFILE

A highly enthusiastic and imaginative Mechanical Engineer with an MSc in Engineering Project Management, a BTEC in Mechanical Engineering, and experience in the Operations Management field.

I am passionate to add significant value to the field of Engineering, where I can work with an organization, supporting my team and my clients to exceed expectations on a global level..





CONTACT

PHONE:

+919746234697

LINKEDIN:

www.linkedin.com/in/mohammed-sawad-0b63b0182

EMAIL: sawadkpy@gmail.com

Skype: sawadkpy@gmail.com

ACTIVITIES AND INTERESTS

Travelling: The nature and its wildlife has always inspired me to explore the world, as to why travelling around the world is one of my life goals. My travel list includes, China, Thailand, Bahrain Saudi Arabia, Spain

MOHAMMED SAWAD

EDUCATION

2018-2019 MSc Engineering Project Management, Coventry University United Kingdom

Key Learning

- Change Management knowledge to imply mandatory changes in critical situations successfully
- Quality Management knowledge of TQM and ISO standards and implications of good quality principles.
- Advanced Project Management Real life project management experience from various simulations and PMP documentations.
- Microsoft Project Amateur in scheduling and planning tasks.
- Contract Management Negotiation and tenders also knowledge about contract obligations and laws.

Academic project

An evaluation of project success factors in virtual project management – Investigations of factors that lead to virtual project success. Certain factors were scrutinized and evaluated its level of involvement in virtual project success. The project got excellent feedbacks and graded merit level.

 $2012\text{-}2016 \quad \textbf{BTEC Mechanical Engineering, MES College of Engineering, Kerala, India}$

Key Learning

- Heat and Mass Transfer -
- Automobile Engineering -
- Machine Design -
- Solid Works -
- Heat Ventilation and Air Conditioning -
- Mechanics & Dynamics of Machinery -
- **IT** Office 365, MS project, C ++, SQL languages.

Academic projects

Design and development of regenerative solar water heater – Designed and fabricated regenerative renewable energy water heater which uses solar power, the water heater gives hot water on both days and nights. The project was recognized and got selected to present a paper based on the idea in a national conference held by govt to promote renewable energy usage.

Design and fabrication of tube in tube helical coil heat exchanger – A unique type of heat exchanger with maximum efficiency compared to normal concentric tube heat exchanger. The project was successful with 96 percent of expected outcome

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATIONS

- PRINCE2 Project Management (foundation and practitioner)
- APMPFQ APM Project Fundamental Qualification
- CMI level 7 Strategic Management and Leadership
- CMI level 7 Professional Consulting

RELATED WORK EXPERIENCE

2016-2018, **Assistant Operations Manager,** Al Misbar Fashions W.L.L (Bahrain) 2019-2020

I was appointed as an operations manager to one of the recognized fashion store in Bahrain. I was responsible to handle the inventory movement throughout the outlets in Bahrain. Occasionally I was also responsible to manage the retail stores and company accounts including staff documentations.

- Leadership Managed outlets store while working manager was in a leave, later on I was acknowledged by the manager for showing up efficient management skill.
- Communication- communication being one of the major constraint for posturing my ability in the respective field.
- Decisive:- while dealing with goods, it was my responsibility to decide and confirm orders for the purchase department by assessing the business according to the seasons.

REFERENCE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST